Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD

From: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD

Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2020 2:42 PM

To: ‘Baker, Larry'

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD; Eads, Cristina, EMNRD; Mann, Ryan

Subject: Remediation Conditional Approval - Apache - NEDU High Pressure Line - (Incident
#NRM2005558733)

Attachments: Remediation Conditional Approval - Apache - NEDU High Pressure Line.pdf

Larry,

We have received your Workplan/Remediation Proposal for Incident #NRM2005558733 NEDU High Pressure Line,
thank you. This Workplan/Remediation proposal is approved with the following conditions:

e We appreciate the correspondence on the borehole depth down to 60 feet. Please include the drillers log with
the Closure Report.

e The variance is approved for collecting a 5-point composite area to represent each 500 square foot area.

e Please make sure the floor samples meet Spill Rule requirements for 51°-100’.

Please let me know if you have any further questions.

Regards,

Robert J Hamlet

State of New Mexico

Energy, Minerals, and Natural Resources
Oil Conservation Division

811 S. First St., Artesia NM 88210

(575) 748-1283
Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us




